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MEMORANDUM FOR: Robert C. Jones, Chief
Reactor Systems Branch
Division of Systems Technology 4

THRU : ﬂ‘/nar& Caruso, Section Chief
ﬁ4 Section B, Reactor Systems Branch
Division of Systems Technology

FROM: Y. Hsi1, Reactor Engineer 4
Section B, Reactor Systems Branch
Division of Systems Technology

SUBJECT: NOTICE OF FORTHCOMING MEETING wWITH ABB-CE

PURPOSE : Meeting is requested by ABB-CE to discuss small break LOCA
realistic evaluation model.

DATE & TIME: Tuesday, October 23, 1990
8:00am - 5:00pm

Wednesday, October 24, 1990
8:00am - 5:00pm

LOCATION: ABB-CE Offices
Building 24 - Fuel Engineering Conference Room
1000 Prospect Hill Road
Windsor, Connecticut 06095-0500

PARTICIPANTS: NRC Y. Hsii
INEL C. Fineman
ABB-CE C. Kling, G. Man.ci, £, Jageler

f o=

Y. Hsii, Reactor Engineer
Section B, Reactor Systems Branch
Division of Systems Technology

cc: See next page

Meetings between “°7 technical staff and applicants, or licensees are open for
interested members of the public, petitioners, intervenors, or other parties

to attend as observers pursuant to "Ope) Meeting Statement of NRC Staff Policy,"
43 Federal Register 28058, 6/28/78. Portions of this meeting will be closed to
the pubTic to aTTow presentation of pruprietary information.
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Contact: Y. Hsii, SRXB/DST, x20877 . Mr"'
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MEETING NOTICE DISTRIBUTION
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